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From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 4:38 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Sound level transformer

Attachments: MS4408A881.pdf; MS4408A801.pdf

Hello , 

  

Hereby you receive the data of the sound production of a transformer and you have enclosed the drawings of a 

compact station type diabolo 40H. 

If you need more information I would like to hear that. 

 

EN 50588 gives in table 2 a noise level of 63 dB [A] (2500kVA) for a transformer without housing, without mentioning 

a measuring distance. 

The 0.3 m from IEC 60076-10 for distribution transformers will be considered here. 

 

Usually a concrete housing provides a decent damping, except for the grille. 

Also, the mains voltage is generally lower than the voltage on the transformer's rating plate, which also reduces the 

noise level. 

I suppose (open to discussion) that these effects together make Lw (sound power level) equal to Lpr (at measuring 

distance). 

The noise level at 100 m distance can then be calculated with formula 27 from the aforementioned IEC 60076-10: 63 

dB [A] - 10 * log (2 * pi * 100m2) = 15 dB [A] 

Actually, this is a purely academic answer, because the lower hearing limit in young people is 20 dB [A] ... 

  

Table 2. 

  

Kind regards / Met vriendelijke groet / Mit freundlichen Grüßen, 
  

 
Commercial Manager Smart Grid Solutions 
  

 
Contact 

Mob:     
Email:    
  

          
  

Alfen N.V. 

Hefbrugweg 28, 1332 AP Almere  
P.O.box 1042, 1300 BA Almere 
www.alfen.com  
  
Think of the environment, print only if it's really necessary. 
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The information contained in this communication is intended for the exclusive use of the person(s) mentioned as recipient(s) and may contain personal and/or 

confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance 

of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Alfen NV is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the 

information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. Any e-mail messages from Alfen NV are given in good faith but shall not be binding 

nor shall they construe any obligation. Alfen NV is not responsible for any loss and/or damages arising from any errors and/or omissions in its e-mail messages. 

Our general terms and conditions are applicable to all work, quotations, legal relationships with third parties and agreements with Alfen NV. Our general terms 

and conditions can be consulted on www.alfen.com. Alfen NV cannot guarantee that the message received by you has not been intercepted by third parties 

and/or manipulated by computer programmes used to transmit messages and viruses. 

  

 
  

  

Van:   

Verzonden: dinsdag 21 juli 2020 14:40 

Aan:  

CC:  

Onderwerp: Sound level transformer 

  

Hello  

  


